STATE OF CALIFORNIA » DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
REQUEST FOR PAYMENT FOR MATERIALS ON HAND
CEM-5101 (REV 04/2018)

PROJECT INFORMATION/NAME CONTRACT NUMBER/CO/RTE/PM

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

CONTRACTOR NAME

TO: RESIDENT ENGINEER (Name) FROM: CONTRACTOR'S REPRESENTATIVE (Name) |DATE:

TYPE OF
SUBSTANTIATING
EVIDENCE OF
PURCHASE
ATTACHED

WHERE STORED
(see Note 2)

MATERIAL
DESCRIPTION

ITEM NO [ QUANTITY

SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR: : ‘ DATE:

Notes: .
1) Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Small Business, or Not Applicable.

2) When stored at a location other than on the jobsite or at a fabricator's yard, a warehouse receipt for the materials issued in the name of the
state shall accompany the request for payment. In case the storage location (other than the jobsite or fabricator's yard) is the contractor's
property, the area containing the material to be paid for shall be fenced and posted to indicate that the material within the fenced area is
under the control of Caltrans.

INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR:
Submit original and one copy to resident engineer not later than one week prior to the end of the estimate period. Attach evidence of purchase
(and warehouse receipt when required) to original.

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms

ADANotice - ‘agement Unit at (916) 445-1233, TTY 741, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,




